HKATHREIN
SACHSEN GMBH

KATHREIN Sachsen GmbH ¢ LindenstralRe 3 « D-09241 Mihlau

mikes-testingpartners GmbH
Mr. Thomas Ring
Ohmstrasse 2-4

94342 Strasskirchen

05.05.10

Request for a Change in Identification

Dear Mr. Ring,

based on the RFID Reader with the FCC ID: WJ9-RRUI4RS4U4 we have developed a new RFID
Reader in a smaller housing with the following changes:

- housing reduced and sealed up

- PCB interface module omitted

- new connector for supply voltage and RS232 interface, RS232 transceiver
The radio module has not been changed.

Best regards

Walter Behnke
Head of Development

Kathrein Sachsen GmbH N
Lindenstral3e 3

09241 Miihlau

Tel.: 03722 607316

Fax.: 03722 607324




